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Stephen Hoffman

From: Fiona Cormack
Sent: Wednesday, October 17, 2018 12:02 PM
To: Stephen Hoffman
Subject FW: Withdrawal of Final Rulemaking from 10/18 IRRC Agenda: Noncoal Mining Program

Fees (#7-523)

From: Edinger, Laura Imailto:ledinger@pa.govj
Sent: Wednesday, October 17, 2018 11:38 AM
To: Fiona Cormack <fcormack@irrc.state.pa.us>
Cc: David Sumner <dsumner@irrc.state.pa.us>; Leslie Johnson <ljohnson@irrc.state.pa.us>; Environment
Committee@pasenate.com; eregop@pahousegop.com; environmentalcommittee@pahouse.net;
ntroutman@pasen.gov
Subject: Withdrawal of Final Rulemaking from 10/18 IRRC Agenda: Noncoal Mining Program Fees (#7-523)

Good Morning,

The Environmental Quality Board is withdrawing from consideration by the Independent Regulatory Review Commission
on October 18, 2018, Final Rulemaking — Noncoal Mining Program Fees (#7-523).

The rulemaking will be resubmitted at a later time.

Thank you,

Laura Fusare Edinger Regulatory Coordinator
Department of Environmental Protection I Policy Office
Rachel Carson State Office Building
400 Market Street I Harrisburg, PA
ledinper@oa.gov
www.dep.pa,pov
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